## Faculty Senate Meeting Thursday, November 17, 2022, 3:30pm

Dr. Virginia Lewis called the meeting to order at 3:35pm. The following members were present:

Dr. Lee Bidwell	Dr. Robert Blaisdell	Dr. Bill Burger
Dr. Roger Byrne	Dr. Darrell Carpenter	Dr. Scott Cole
Mr. Donovan Douglas	Dr. Kathy Gee	Dr. Brandon Haffner
Dr. Kari Hampton	Dr. Alec Hosterman	Dr. Tai Johnson
Dr. Roland Karnatz	Dr. Chris Kukk	Dr. Virginia Lewis
Ms. Marjorie Lobby	Dr. Dan Michael	Ms. Sara Neher
Mr. Cam Patterson	Dr. JoEllen Pederson	Dr. Jeannine Perry
Ms. Sarah Reynolds	Dr. Tim Ritzert	Dr. Brent Roberts
Ms. Annette Rosado-Figueroa	Dr. Larissa Smith	Dr. Shawn Smith
Dr. Toni Sorrell	Dr. Bruce Speas	Dr. Dorothy Suskind
Dr. Sarah Tanner-Anderson	Dr. Ronda Walker	Dr. Haley Woznyj
Dr. Andrew Yeagley	Ms. Teresa Dodson, Recorde	r

Also present were – Dr. Bill Abrams, Mr. Josh Blakely, Ms. Susan Hines, Ms. Ashley Leslie, Dr. David Shoenthal.

The minutes from the October 13, 2022 Faculty Senate meeting were approved as submitted.

Dr. Sarah Tanner-Anderson reviewed the  $\underline{\text{EPC Report}}$  – There were 5 action items to be voted on – all 5 items passed.

(Please log into Curriculog to view each link below)
1. CHEM 302: Introduction to Chemical Problem Solving (credit change)
https://longwood.curriculog.com/proposal:2268/form
2. CHEM 350: Analytical Chemistry I (credit change)
https://longwood.curriculog.com/proposal:2267/form
3. CHEM 351: Analytical Chemistry II (credit change)
https://longwood.curriculog.com/proposal:2270/form
4. Chemistry, BS (credit changes)
https://longwood.curriculog.com/proposal:2291/form
5. CRIM 461: Senior Seminar in Criminology and Criminal Justice (credit change)
https://longwood.curriculog.com/proposal:2293/form

Dr. JoEllen Pederson and Dr. Sarai Blincoe gave a presentation on the <u>QEP Development Implementation</u> <u>Strategies and Learning Activities</u>. Dr. Pederson and Dr. Blincoe encouraged senate members to offer feedback to take back to the QEP writing and development team. They also encouraged participating in the campus survey that was emailed earlier in the week.

Announcements -

Dr. Larissa Smith

- Thanked everyone that teaches CTZN 110 and 410 classes for a very successful Symposium Day and also Research Day. It was wonderful to see everything back into full swing and the projects were wonderful.
- Thanked everyone that offered feedback to their Deans in regard to the Academic Affairs Strategic Plan. Dr. Smith reiterated why the Strategic Plan is being drafted. She reminded everyone that the purpose of developing this plan is to develop a middle document that would sit in-between the University Strategic Plan and other university plans, and the department or college initiatives. It is organized by the

university strategic priorities and it draws from other department level strategic plans. The goal is to connect specific initiatives to this plan (can you see what you are doing in your department fitting into some of the things in this plan)? The goal of this is to offer an opportunity to show how Academic Affairs is connected to the University's Strategic Plan, and bring it all together.

The feedback that was recently collected will be reviewed and another draft will be created. The updated draft will go out sometime in January and there will be another opportunity to offer feedback, and hopefully from that, a final draft will emerge. The final Academic Affairs Strategic Plan will take us up to 2025.

- Longwood will provide a one-time \$1000 bonus on December 1, 2022. The bonus will go to all eligible employees that were employed full-time as of August 10, 2022 and remain employed through December 1<sup>st</sup>. Full-time includes instructional faculty, classified employees who have obtained a rating of at least contributor on their most recent evaluation, and administrative and professional staff who have obtained an overall rating of at least result achieved on their most recent evaluation. Email will go out in regard to this next week.
- Happy Thanksgiving and thank you for all your work.

Ms. Sarah Reynold announced that the Library is currently conducting a survey to help Greenwood Library improve services and spaces. The survey needs to be completed by 5pm on Friday November 18<sup>th</sup> to be entered to win a drawing for one of twenty \$25 Starbucks gift cards.

Dr. Dorothy Suskind shared that she is currently conducting a Narrative Inquiry study entitled *Voices of SA Survivors at Longwood University* with student researchers Gretchen Yoder and Kayli Glauner. This study is an outgrowth of Kayli's and Gretchen's research project in CTZN 410: Women as Disruptive Change Agents in Their Community, which they both took with Dr. Suskind in the Spring of 2022. Per this research, they hope to give the survivors of sexual assault at Longwood University a voice and develop a deeper understanding of the prevalence, reporting, response, and long-term impact of sexual assault. The study is open to all former and current Longwood students who were sexually assaulted while enrolled at Longwood. They have Longwood's IRB approval to do this work. If you would like to access the study or share the link with your classes or groups, please click <u>here</u>.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:40pm.

Respectfully submitted, Teresa Dodson